
 
 

 

March 12, 2024 
 

EHLE, ROBERT W. & NANCY P. (JT) 
5875 LINDBERGH ST 
OREFIELD, PA  18069  
 
 
From: Alan Goldich 
 
Re: PL20240017, Subdivision, EHLE Consolidation 
 
We reviewed the application for completeness on March 12, 2024. The following is not a 
thorough review, but a list of the deficiencies we noted by which we deemed the 
application incomplete. 
 
Missing Submittal Requirements: 
 

• Written Narrative – The narrative does not mention vacation of the utility 
easements.  Please revise to include 

• Legal Description of Easement to be vacated 

• Utility Company Sign Off 
 
The applications shall only be considered complete when all of the above information is 
submitted. The review of the application will not begin until the application is considered 
complete. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Alan Goldich, Senior Planner 
Routt County Planning Department 
 


